## RELOCATION SUMMARY

PARCEL NO: 21-14

OCCUPANTS: Lynn and Matilda Hatchett and family

NEW ADDRESS: 6334 N. Williams Avenue

Lynn and Matilda Hatchett and their family of five children moved into the N. Kerby Avenue home in March, 1955. Two years later their youngest daughter was born, and they remained in the home until the Portland Development Commission purchased the property in mid-October, 1965.

Mr. James Frazier of the PDC relocation staff visited with the Hatchetts concerning their forthcoming relocation in late September, 1965. They had already located a four-bedroom house to purchase, which Mr. Frazier and Mr. Chet Collinsworth of the PDC staff inspected in late October. On November 10, the Hatchett's moved to their new home, which had just been completely remodelled. The Portland Development Commission then paid a commercial moving firm \$150.50 for their move. The PDC was able to pay the Hatchetts a \$29.00 relocation adjustment payment in October, 1966.

During April, 1966, Mr. Lawrence Monk of the PDC relocation staff visited with the Hatchetts in their new home. They would have preferred to stay in their previous home, which they had improved. While Lynn is not satisfied with the purchase price they received for their former home, he feels that the price he paid for the new home compensated for this difficulty. The Hatchetts are content in their new home, and have many new friends in the area. They are some distance from any other park-site relocatees the closest are the Davis¹ (21-3), who were across the back alley and are now nine blocks to the northeast.

